STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

October 14, 1982

BRUCE KING P.0. DRAWER 0D
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE (505) 748-1283

SECRETARY

Stevens Operating Corporation
P. O. Box 2408
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Atkins
#1-N-28-7-26
Pecos Slope Abo Pool

Gentlemen:

We are returning your C-103 on the above captioned well
that you submitted covering the running and cementing
and casing test on the 8 5/8" and 4 1/2" casing.

You showed WOC of 12 hours. Rule 107 requires WOC of
18 hours unless option 2 is used. Apparently option

2 was used and we need the additional information as
required on page C-7 and C-8 of the Division Rules and
Regulations.

Very truly yours,

ke Gt

Leslie A. Clements
District Supervisor
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